

BRIGSLEY PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to Brigsley – Anneka Ottewell-Barrett
Contact via email: clerk@brigsleyparishcouncil.com

MINUTES of the meeting held on **Tuesday 7 June 2022 at 7.30pm.** Brigsley Village Hall, St Helens Crescent, Brigsley

MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Present: Cllr S.Dixon (Chair)
Cllrs. M Carlton, L Edwards. H Moore and Ward Cllr N. Pettigrew
Anneka Ottewell-Barrett (Clerk)

22/029 **Apologies**

Cllr A. Hansen

22/030 **Declaration of Interest** (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.

22/031 **Minutes of Previous Meetings**

Accepted as a true record.

22/032 **Update of Matters Outstanding from Previous Meeting**

To receive and discuss information on the following items: -

a. Brigsley Playground

NELC have given a further 8 weeks' notice to decide on the future of the playground – otherwise current equipment will be removed from area. Council was not wanting this to happen, and it was discussed with the village hall committee, and they advised that it could be in excess of £12,500.00 to replace equipment like for like. Insurance is also an issue that was discussed, and it has been previously quoted at approx. £300. Maintenance of the area, if we were to take the playground on needs to be looked at, inspections etc, who can carry these out?

Chair proposed that Council could fund the insurance. Possibly gift the monies to the village hall. The village hall would then take ownership of the play

equipment. Village hall were going to gain a further updated quote for the insurance.

b. Defibrillator

Still to be fitted at the village hall.

c. Queens Jubilee Plaque

It had been discussed that the village could commemorate the queen's jubilee with a plaque, possibly on a timber planter within the village. It was noted that there is an existing plaque at the flagpole site which commemorated the silver jubilee. It was discussed that could potentially put one the other side. However, Councillors felt that a timber planter in the village would be aesthetically pleasing. Proposal to purchase the plaques and timber planter (possible ward funding for this?) – **Agreed.**

22/033 **Police Report**

Waltham mainly mentioned in report. Nothing directly linked to Brigsley.

22/025 **Received Correspondence / Information Exchange**

Clerk is to email all correspondence out to Cllrs as and when received from Ernllca and others.

22/026 **Finance**

All financially documents were **agreed.**

22/028 **Date of Next Meeting**

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 5TH July 2022 @ 7.30pm

Meeting ended: 20.22

Signed _____ Chair Date_____